




























AMTOMEN-W
TO CONTIUCT POB SERVICES OF INDEPIENBKNT CONTRACTOR


Between the State of Nevada
Acting by and Through Its


Vgi-ioug s>tg^ ^gsis?^
Menitored By; ©epgrtment QfAdliBiaigtrQffQn


515 E, MyssgF Strggt,, §yit? 30Q
CSFSQR City. MY S9?Q1
CQntgct-; N&Hgy Pe?er


Phpng; (775W-Q17? Fg^s (??5) ^4--01§?
]3(Ti£iili nfg§gr@a$lmjn,nY.gQv


.and


jCros? Sjigsfe §§ri¥i?§§? t;^i(?
PQB@x3?13


QlyiBpie Valley, CA §^N6
Contact: D.w/.i^ Msrcer


Phpng, (:53Q)412,p{?22
Bmajj; djgt^ej-.cei^hotm.ail.eom


1. AMENDIVIENTS. For and jn cQiisid.eratjpn of mutual prpmjses qnd/firthgir valuable CQnsi4e?tions, ail provisions of
the origin?! contract resulting from Request for Proposal ff3282 and (teted 5/9/2017, attached hereto as Exhibit A, remain
in fill) force and effect with the exception of the following;


A, The purpose of this amendment is to extend the cyirent contract for six (6) months. The new expiration date to be
November 8,2019.


C^^eifitCoqtjractUngua^^^^


3. CONTjlACT TERM. This Contract shall b? effectivp as note4 below, unl?ss sooner temiinated by either party as
specified in Section 10, Contract Termination. Contreot is subject to Board of Examiners' approval (anticipated to be
Date). Effective from: May 9,2017 To: May8,_2Q19


AIBSP.^e.(l.,,CPnt('.ac^La"P".aee!


3, CQISIT^ACT TERM. This Contract shall be efieetive as noted below, unless sooner terminated by either party as
specified in Section 10, Contract Termiwtiw Contrad is subject to Board of ExQminers' approval (anticipated to be
Date), Effective from; May 9, 2017 To: November 8^2019


2. INCORPORATED DOCUMENTS. Exhibit A (Original Contract) is attached hereto, incorporated by reference herein
and made a part of this amended contract.


3, RgOyiRED APPROVAL. This amendment to the original contract shall not become effective until and unless
approved by the Nevada State Board ofExamiwrs,
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this amendment to the original contract to be signed and intend to
be legally bound thereby,


-^//y m^&'^
.ctor's Signature Date Indqpehdent Contractor's Title


(-(-5-<W
•j?\Haaii T5afe"


Adtnimsmor


Title


/lUM^-.^.^'
Signaftire - BoardTbfExamineisJ


for


APPROVED BY BOARD OF EXAMINERS


On:


Date


Approved as to form by:


^A-^'^lf-S.-^^t-f •,^-2>-—^


On:


Deputy Att0fne/<3ep^ra1 for Attorney General
^Ti^/j


Date
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AMENDMENT #2


TO CONTRACT FOR SERVICES OF INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR
Between the State of Nevada


Acting by and Through Its


Various State Agencies
Monitored By: Department of Administration


515 E. Musser Street, Suite 300


Carson City, NV 89701
Contact: Nancy Feser


Phone: (775)684-0175 Fax: (775) 684-0188
Email: irfeser@admin.nv.gov


and


Cross Check Services, LLC


PO Box 3713
Olympic Valley, CA 96146


Contact: David Mercer


Phone: (530)412-0622
Email: djcmercer@hotmail.com


1. AMENDMENTS. For and in consideration of mutual promises and/or their valuable considerations, all provisions of
the original contract resulting from Request for Proposal #3282 and dated 5/9/2017, attached hereto as Exhibit A, remain
m full force and effect with the exception of the following:


A. The purpose of this amendment is to extend the current contract for eighteen (18) months. The new expiration date
to be May 31,2021.


Current Contract Language:


3. CONTRACT TERM. This Contract shall be effective as noted below, unless sooner terminated by either party as
specified in Section 10, Contract Termination. Contract is subject to Board of Examiners' approval (anticipated to be
Date). Effective from: May 9, 2017 to November 8,2019.


Amended Contract Language:


3. CONTRACT TERM. This Contract shall be effective as noted below, unless sooner terminated by either party as
specified in Section 10, Contract Termination. Contract is subject to Board of Examiners' approval (anticipated to be
Date October 8,2019). Effective from: May 9,2017 to May 31,2021.


2. INCORPORATED DOCUMENTS. Exhibit A (Original Contract) is attached hereto, incorporated by reference herein
and made a part of this amended contract.


3. REQUIRED APPROVAL. This amendment to the origiaal contract shall not become effective until and unless
approved by the Nevada State Board of Examiners.
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this amendment to the original contract to be signed and intend to


be legally bound thereby,


_i/rZi:-/^_/^^^
Independent (-'ontractor's Signatm'e Date Independent Contractor's Title


€^L^^Cf^ _r/3&//c/ Administrator


KevinD.Doty v . Date' Title


APPROVED BY BOARD OF EXAMINERS
f\ . y


,^>


ft V\X]^\jWv^ V.,4Ai\U A


Sigimtiire - Board ofBxgininors \
>y


On;
^-^^-QVi ^,


Date


Approved as to fo.m by;


On;


/A^//-^//,/-^^-/^_ _:_-^ -7 <5> ^^/^//^i-l j^} ^ i-^.^^^-i'^-^^-^ —^- ^Z'^ •/Rf-L-^


Deputy Attorriey tfehe^l for Attoi^iey General <T Date





